Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers)

From: Wes Webendorfer <jww@dewittllp.com>

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2023 3:30 PM

To: r5hearingclerk; Niess, Claudia; O'Meara, Nidhi

Cc: Wise, Milton; Chalifoux, Jessica

Subject: FIFRA-05-2023-0006 - Notice of Payment - Playtec, LLC and Commercial Recreation Specialists, Inc.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon.

Respondents Playtec, LLC and Commercial Recreation Specialists, Inc. made full and complete payment today via
www.pay.gov of the $120,000 penalty pursuant to the Consent Agreement and Final Order (CAFO) filed January 30,
2023, Docket No. FIFRA-05-2023-0006.

This email constitutes Respondents’ notice of payment under paragraph 46 of the CAFO.
Thank you,

J. Wesley Webendorfer
Partner

Ph: 608.252.9368

2 E. Mifflin Street, Suite 600
Madison, Wisconsin 53703
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